
1

From:
Sent: 26 October 2023 17:26
To: Biofuels 2023
Cc: Gordon Mckay
Subject: RE: Gordon McKay | Biofuels 2023| Advisory Board | London, UK

Shirley Ross  
Program Manager  
Biofuels 2023 
 
I am pleased to accept the posiƟon on the Advisory Board of Biofuels 2023. 
 
Regards 
Gordon 
Prof Gordon McKay 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:42 AM 
To:
Subject: Gordon McKay | Biofuels 2023| Advisory Board | London, UK 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Prof. Gordon McKay, 
Greetings! 
 
Hope you’re doing well! 
 
Thank you for accepting as our Advisory Board our Organization at Biofuels 2023 at London, UK 
 
Kindly find the attached Acceptance Letter and Please mention your acceptance via mail so, that we can update 
your profile in our website. 
 
Please let me know for any assistance or queries. 
 
Looking forward to hearing from you 
 
Kindest regards, 
Shirley Ross 
Program Manager | Biofuels 2023 
Phone: +1-718-543-9362                                            
WhatsApp: +1-843-564-2296 

 
 

Gordon Mckay 

 Gordon Mckay 

 Biofuels 2023 


